BENSENVILLE

VILLAGE BOARD

President

Frank Drfimone

Board of Trustees

lfosa Larmona

Village Clerk

Wancy Duinn

Village Manager

bvan K. Summers

12 South Center Street

Benaenyille, 1L BIOB

[iffice; 530,350 3404
Faw B30 2503438
www benservilie ilug

March 2, 2023

Ms. Helen Oliver
Email: h.oliver@quadient.com

Re: February 28, 2023 FOIA Request

Dear Ms, Oliver:

I am pleased to help you with your February 28, 2023 Freedom of Information Act (“FOIA”). The Village of
Bensenville received your request on February 28, 2023. You requested copies of the items indicated below:

“l am requesting a copy of the postage equipment lease for the mailing equipment used at your facility.”
After a search of Village files, the following information was found responsive to your request:
1) Village of Bensenville Resolution No. R-131-2018. (4 pgs.)

These are all the records found responsive to your request.

Do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or concerns in connection with this response.

Fre¢dom of Information Officer
Village of Bensenville




From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Mary Ribando
Tuesday, February 28, 2023 8:37 AM
Corey Williamsen

Evan Summers

FW: Online Form Submittal: Contact Village Manager

From: noreply@civicplus.com <noreply@civicplus.com>

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2023 9:01 PM

To: Mary Ribando <MRibando@bensenville.il.us>
Subject: Online Form Submittal: Contact Village Manager

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization.

Contact Village Manager

Please use this form to contact the staff member. This email will be sent directly to
the Village Managers Office.

i:i”rst Name
Last.l\.la.me
Phone Number
Email Address

Your Message

Your Email Subject

Helen
Oliver

8669920799

h.oliver@quadient.com

h.cliver@quadient.com

I 'am writing to follow-up on my recent public records request.

| am requesting a copy of the postage equipment lease for the
mailing equipment used at your facility listed below:;

BENSENVILLE VILLAGEYV

I believe it may be Pitney Bowes equipment (Pitney Bowes
Global Financial) or FP Mailing Solutions equipment.



If your equipment was purchased, please send a copy of the
purchase agreement for the owned equipment.

Thank you in advance for helping me with this request.

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.




RESOLUTION NO__R-131-2018

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A POSTAGE MACHINE GOVERNMENT
PRODUCT LEASE AGREEMENT WITH NEOPOST

WHEREAS., the VILLAGE OF BENSENVILLE (hereinafter “VILLAGE™) is a

municipal corporation established and existing under the laws of the State of Illinois pursuant to

the [llinois Municipal Code, 65 ILCS 5/1-1-1 et seq.; and

WHEREAS, the Village currently leases two postage machines from the NEOPOST to process

various mails at the Village Hall and at the Police Department.

WHEREAS, the Village President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Bensenville,
DuPage and Cook Counties, Illinois (the *Corporate Authorities™) have determined that it is in the
best interest of the Village to renew the Lease Agreement for another term of 5 years for two

machines at a lower monthly rate than the current rate.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of

Bensenville. DuPage, and Cook Counties. lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: The recitals set forth above are incorporated herein and made a part hereof.

SECTION TWO: The Village Board authorizes and approves this Resolution authorizing the execution of

the lease agreement with NEOPOST,

SECTION THREE: The Village President is hereby authorized and directed to execute on behalf of the

Village of Bensenville. and the Deputy Clerk is hereby authorized to attest thereto the necessary paperwork.



SECTION FOUR: This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its passage and approval as

provided by law.

PASSED AND APPROVED by the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Bensenville, lllinois

this 23rd_day of _ October 2018,

APPROVED

-

[

Frank DeSimM?lage President

ATTEST:
Nancy Quinn, Villwge

Ayes: Carmona,Franz,Jaworska,Panicola

Nays: None

Absent: Lomax,Perez
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MailFinance

A Neopost USA Company

Why Wait Program Agreement

The Neopost Why Wait program entitles you to upgrade your Neopost equipment up to 6 months prior
to the end of the term of your Current Lease, Your new lease term will automatically commence and
billing will begin after your Current Lease has reached the end of its current Term. The transition from
your Current Lease to the New Lease will be seamless.

By electing to participate in this program, you agree to the following:

+ You agree to continue making payments on lease number N13101024 through the end of its Initial
Term or, if applicable, the current Renewal Term.

= The term of the new lease, being signed concurrently with this agreement, ("New Lease") will
commence when the Current Lease reaches the end of its Initial Term or, if applicable, the current
Renewal Term.

» The Products that are subject to the Current Lease will be replaced with the Products identified in the
New Lease for the remainder of the Current Lease's Initial Term or, if applicable, the current Renewal
Term.

- The replaced products must be returned to Us within thirty (30) days of the effective date of this
agreement.

Company: Villag Bensenville
Signature: = ,/:-?

Name (printed): Evan Summers

Title;  Village Manager
Qctober 23, 2018

Date:

Company: MailFinance Inc.

Signature :

Name (printed):

Title:

Date:




M a i I F i n a n C e Government Product Lease Agreement

with Meter Rental Agreement

A Heopost USA Company
Section (A) Office Information .
OficeNumter  OfficeName D, ... i e
2870 — Ntopaal_(;_f:;ﬂ't.ik:q-‘lgx_t___ . {630) 238-7800 R i _0!09!2018
Section {Ei Bmmg Iniormauon Section (C) Instajiation Infi ion  {f diffs trem billing information)

Cnmpar‘r Name V:llaqe of Bensenville T El| Company Name Vilbg;af Bonsenvie
“oea 1 T T T mmma@:& 12 S Conter St S
“Bilng Address | 12 S Center St T " " | CaysSioZiprd | Bansenvilie, i

City State Zip+4 Bumenw!le, "Contact Name | Amit Thakker Phane  (630) 360-3497

| Contact Name Amu Thakker _ Contact Tle | Fur;h;;l;ag Darectaf ' T Fax o

" CowvactTde  Purchasing Director | EmaiAddress | athakker@benseovillelus S

| Emad Address  athakker@bensanvillo.ll.us PO® | i I ) PO-Q:DE};?E?EE& ‘_

TGty Model / Part Number Description (inctudo Serial Number, if appl

1 INTOOSH [ 1M Senes 700 anewn.tmedSuched - - ) B

1 mu5? | Dynamic Weighing Platlorm for N Senas 7007750 Bases ) -

1 WP L IN Senes 10 Ib Weighing Piatiorm B

Section (E) Lease Payment Information & Schedul Section (F) Postage Moter & Postage Funding Inf

Tax Status Number of ~MonthlyPayment | | Meter | Model lmm.eu Machme Modei] mmosu

~ v [ Months {Plus applicable taxes) | - | EEAR HE o
b, TRCHIA - NS S Pamge Funding Method: | Postage Funding Acegnt!
il e ] — | oleume |l Check v poc | Ms

Certficate attached {125 . <epay by Chec ! =

{ | ACH Debit (Submit customer authorization form) | | New v Existing
Biling Fraquensy’ |

|
7 tonthly .l [ lomas [ CPU(indude authorizaton form) | Existing Account Number
= ! Eou ; | .
V. Cuanery : Auen:) Gode | Sub Agency Code | 47162226
| Annually i ARSIt o o onr o R e - _—
| Senrlce Products (Clm:ll all that apmy‘}
Sdling Mothod . = '-;- SFG T
- ! Onlme Postal Rates iMeter™ A 1 |
Standsrd Current Lease Number  N13101024 BL PR{SEI0) |
T Arears et tees e ————— 1 7] Online Postal Expense Managar iMatar™ App (SP20/NeoStats) f
A it author; |
CH Rustiogs B YR & 7R 10m) | 1[7] Online €-Seices iMetar™ App (SP30)
v Supply Auto Ink Order Requus NeoFunds/TotalFunds | _ | NeoShip PLUS - Requires NeoF unds/TolalFunds (EP70)
| [ NeoShip install & User Guide (EFT0GUIDES)
| RunMyMal (1 364G Cell Service |
| ¥ Mairtenance - Standard
13
W] Instalfation/Training i
| Software Supoon ;I
) R - o ___Section tGII Appmvnl o S
E 9t = who Wy fund e Fostage account by ACH Debit will not be converted to NeoFunds/TowlFunds uniess inftaled here =y
Thrs decutnent consists of a Government Product Lease ("Lease”) with MadFmance Inc : and a Postage Meter Rental Ag {"Rental Agr ") M ce
Agreement and an Onling Senaces and Software Agreement with Neopast USA Ine ; and a NeoFunds/TetalFunds A 1A with Mail Finance, Inc. Your
signature constiutes an offer 1o enter into the Lease and, if appiicable, the other ag , and dedges that you havo recerved, read, and agree 1o afi ipﬁ:catw
terms and conditions (version Government-Equipment-Lease-Terms-USPS-Direct-v4-16), which are also avalable at nups:ffwww neopest comit povernment-equip
iease-terms-usps-direct-v4-16 pal, and that you are authonzed to s»gn lne aarc:men!s on behall of tha cusiomer identified above The apphcable agreements will become
binding on the companies idantdied above only after an outh your offer by sigring below, or when the equicment 1s shipped to you
B —— Evan Summers, Village Manager 10/23/18
Awhorized Signature Print Name ana Tile Date Accepled
Assepled by Neapcs! USA and its Affiiates Date Accepted

MailFinance Inc., 478 Whealars Farms Rd, Milford CT 06461 - T Form LS 1186¢.04/18 Terms Revision R.04-16 (BF



